A Council meeting was held this date in Council Chambers at 5:00 P.M. with Mayor Sera presiding.

Present: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera.

Absent: None.

\* \* \*

Mayor Sera led the flag salute and Councilwoman Bew offered a prayer.

\* \*

City Clerk, Lynn Sweeney, RMC read the statement pertaining to the Open Public Meetings Act.

\* \*

Councilman Lettieri moved, seconded by Councilwoman Bew approve the 04/20/2022 Council Meeting Minutes.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan: "Yes". Sera: "Abstain".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilman Haney moved, seconded by Councilman DeLucry to approval of Payroll, Requisition List and Operating Expenses.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Public Comment on Agenda Items Only.

No public comments we made.

Close of Public Comment.

\* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Riordan to introduce the following ordinance.

#### CITY OF BRIGANTINE ORDINANCE NO. 8 OF 2022

# AMENDING CHAPTER 210-37 OF THE CODE TO REPEAL THE FEES FOR PLANNING AND ZONING AND TO REPLACE SUCH FEES WITH LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FEES

No public comments were made.

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilman Kane moved, seconded by Councilman Lettieri to adopt the following resolution.

### CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2022-98

#### AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR BEACH PATROL UNIFORMS

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Haney: "Abstain".

\*

\*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Lettieri to adopt the following resolution.

CITY OF BRIGANTINE

RESOLUTION 2022-99

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR COUNTY AND STATE APPEALS AND INSPECTIONS

FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adopt the following resolution.

# CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2022-100

AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM FOR PORTABLE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT WITH XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilman Riordan moved, seconded by Councilman Haney to adopt the following resolution.

# CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2022-101

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR MATERIALS FOR REBUILDING BOCCE COURTS

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Lettieri to adopt the following resolution.

CITY OF BRIGANTINE RESOLUTION 2022-102

#### C.E.R. REFUND

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Councilman Kane moved, seconded by Councilwoman Bew to approve the following request.

- A. Elks Raffle License #957
- B. Presbyterian Church Raffle License #958
- C. Hearts of Surfing Surfing Event Request

Roll Call: Bew, Lettieri, Haney, DeLucry, Kane, Riordan, Sera. "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

Council Manager/Committee Discussion: Councilwoman Bew spoke about Camp Brigantine, thanked Green Team member Janette Kessler for her efforts with the Arbor Day event at the Community Garden, announced the ribbon cutting event at the newly opened Mystic Lobster, stated that there are 24 days until the first Farmers Market and announced the Community Presbyterian Church Mother's Day flower sale. Councilman Haney announced the hours for the Beach Tag Office. Councilman Kane spoke about the various road work that is being completed, asking residents to drive with awareness. Councilman Riordan stated that the Cultural Arts Commission and Economic Development Committee are working on Summer Events. Mayor Sera wished everyone a Happy Mother's Day, announced that JR Henry & Matt Doran were reappointed to the School Board, gave an update on the proposed Windmill project and commented that the City Manager is working on having the meetings broadcasted.

\* \* \*

Public Comments.

Lionel Schnell of 1 B Manitoba Avenue and Jane Ervin of 17 Manitoba Avenue spoke about an issue with the New Jersey Transit Bus that runs on their street.

John Johnson of 36 Coquille Beach Drive asked for a status of the Atlantic Electric work.

Susan Reed of Atl-Brigantine Boulevard asked for clarification on the Bocce Court construction.

Close of Public Comment.

\* \* \*

Councilwoman Bew moved, seconded by Councilman Kane to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call: All "Yes".

Motion Carried.

\* \* \*

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 5:29 P.M.

Mayor Vince Sera

City Clerk, Lynn Sweeney, RMC